

PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

701 OCEAN STREET, Rm 30, SANTA CRUZ, CA 95060-4073 (831) 454-2772 FAX: (831) 454-3463 TDD: (831) 454-2123

LATINO AFFAIRS COMMISSION

MINUTES

Tuesday, February 1, 2017, 6:00 p.m.

United Way of Santa Cruz County, 4450 Capitola Road, Capitola 95010

Present: Antonia Franco (District 3), Yolanda Perez Logan (District 5), Gilberto Reyes (District 1), Gloria Nieto (Santa Cruz), Martin Vargas Vega (District 2), Patricia Guevara (Watsonville), Rebecca Garcia (Watsonville), Rebecca Hernandez Rosser (Santa Cruz)

Excused: Briana del Franco (District 4), Gloria Nieto (Santa Cruz), Staff Present: Aimee Mangan Guests: Richard Lewis, Tatanka Bricca, Cynthia Druley and Cita Rahul

I. Roll Call of Commissioners

II. Approval of Minutes

Approved Minutes of the meeting December 13, 2016. Motion/Second: Vega/ Guevara. Passed unanimously by Commissioners present at December meeting.

- III. **Agenda Review** (Additions and Corrections to the Agenda) No revisions suggested.
- IV. Oral Communications by Commissioners or Members of the Public (on items not on the agenda)

a.) Commissioner Guevara reported out on Hospice meeting that she attended with Commissioner Garcia on how to outreach to Latino community effectively.

b.) Commissioner Vega informed group on upcoming event – How to Respond to ICE/ Possibility of Deportation Training that will be held on Saturday, February 14th at Branciforte Middle School.

c.) Tatanka Bricca shared information about Tatanka's Living Room a Resource for Nonviolence Center musical event. Provided update on the successful Dolores Huerta documentary screening. Invitation to attend February 7th event with a Standing Rock presenter.

d.) Commissioner Garcia shared that the Romero Law Project is asking for donations.

e.) Commissioner Hernandez Rosser informed group that there will be an event on March 3rd from 3-6 pm at the American Resource Center at the University of California Santa Cruz.

f.) Lewis encouraged Commission to serve as a hub for Latino Affairs events throughout the county and region. Lewis shared that a homeless foster youth grant recently came in, and proposed that the Commission work with Drew Glover to honor Cesar Chavez.

g.) Commissioner Garcia stated that Paul Johnson wants to work with the Commission in the future. Discussion to outreach to him.

V. Welcome New Commissioners

- Dr. Rebecca Hernandez Rosser: City of Santa Cruz
- Martin Vargas Vega: District 2
- Gilberto Reyes: District 1

Commission seats are all filled currently.

VI. CASA Presentation

Overview of the agency provided including a video presentation. Currently recruiting efforts are focusing on getting volunteers that reflect their client population more closely including Spanish speaking Latinos. The next CASA training starts May 1st in Aptos, information will be provided to the Commissions Coordinator. Video will be provided to the Commissions Coordinator so that it can be passed on to the Commissioners and placed on the Commission facebook page.

VII. Retreat

a.) Select date: Commission Co-Chair Franco will send doodle poll out for a March Retreat that will occur for a half day on a weekend.

b.) Subcommittee: History of the Commission.

VIII. Commissioner Reports

a.) District 1: Supervisor Leopold concerned about the Dreamers, wants to know more about them. Live Oak Resource Center is working with parents who have concerns about where youth can participate in recreational activities within Live Oak and Soquel.

- b.) District 2: No report.
- c.) District 3: No report.
- d.) District 4: No report.
- e.) District 5: No report.

f.) City of Santa Cruz: Commissioner Hernandez Rosser has access to DACA presenters and will invite Martha Ortega to the next Commission meeting,

g.) City of Watsonville: Commissioner Garcia encouraged by the forums that are being offered to provide information and resources to address community concerns.

IX. Minority Health Month – April

X. Adjournment: 7:35 pm

Next Latino Affairs Commission meeting is scheduled for April 5, 2017 at 6pm at the United Way of Santa Cruz County (4450 Capitola Road, Suite 106, Capitola CA).

The County of Santa Cruz does not discriminate on the basis of disability, and no person shall, by reason of a disability, be denied the benefits of its services, programs or activities. The meeting location is an accessible facility. If you are a person with a disability and require assistance in order to participate in the meeting, please contact Mary Thuerwachter at 454-2772 (TDD 454-2123) at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting to make arrangements. Persons with disabilities may request a copy of the agenda in an alternative format. As a courtesy to those affected, please attend the meeting smoke and scent free.

Commissioners

District 1	District 2	District 3	District 4	District 5
Vacancy	Martin Vargas Vega	Antonia O. Franco	Brianna Del Franco	Yolanda Perez-Logan

<u>City of Santa Cruz</u> - Gloria Nieto and Vacancy <u>City of Watsonville</u>- Rebecca Garcia and Patricia Guevara



PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

701 OCEAN STREET, Rm 30, SANTA CRUZ, CA 95060-4073 (831) 454-2772 FAX: (831) 454-3463 TDD: (831) 454-2123

LATINO AFFAIRS COMMISSION

MINUTES

Tuesday, April 5, 2017, 6:00 p.m.

United Way of Santa Cruz County, 4450 Capitola Road, Capitola 95010

Present: Antonia Franco (District 3), Yolanda Perez Logan (District 5), Gilberto Reyes (District 1), Gloria Nieto (Santa Cruz), Martin Vargas Vega (District 2), Patricia Guevara (Watsonville), Rebecca Garcia (Watsonville), Briana del Franco (District 4) Excused: Rebecca Hernandez Rosser (Santa Cruz), Gloria Nieto (Santa Cruz) Staff Present: Aimee Mangan, Coordinator Guests: Richard Lewis

I. Roll Call of Commissioners

II. Approval of Minutes

Approved Minutes of the meeting February 1, 2017 with two corrections, IV.b "froup" to "group" and VI. "spanish" to "Spanish". Motion/Second: Perez Logan/Franco. Passed unanimously.

III. Agenda Review (Additions and Corrections to the Agenda)

a.) No revisions suggested to current Agenda.

b.) June Agenda to include Strategic Plan and maintain Hispanic Heritage Month Planning.

IV. Oral Communications by Commissioners or Members of the Public (on items not on the agenda)

a.) Commissioner Guevara shared that Digital Nest and Regeneration are two organizations that could use support at the Human Race which will be on May 13th.

b.) Commissioner Perez Logan noted Watsonville Film Festival (held on the first weekend in October) is having an event on Friday, April 7th at Appleton Grill in Watsonville.

c.) Commissioner Franco promoted March for Science event that will be held on April 22nd.

d.) Commissioner Vargas Vega informed group there will be a preview of the Salinas Digital Nest program at the Cesar Chavez Library in Salinas on April 13th and the Grand Opening will occur on Monday, April 17th.

e.) Richard Lewis encouraged Commission to table at Cesar Chavez events in Watsonville and promoted SSCCC facebook page.

g.) Commissioner Vargas Vega provided information about weekly group meeting on Fridays from 5-6 pm at Digital Nest in Watsonville called La Casa. It is a community group that has multiple purposes including assisting the City of Watsonville to become a Sanctuary City, and maintaining dialogue with Watsonville Police Department so that citizens receive notification when ICE raids occur.

V. Elections

a.) Commissioner Perez Logan nominated current Chairs del Franco and Franco for nomination. No other nominations made.

Motion/ Second: Perez Logan/ Guevara. Passed unanimously.

VI. Retreat

a.) Commissioner Franco did not get March dates out to group for Retreat.

b.) Date selected (Saturday, June 3^{rd} from 9am – 1pm) and possible venues discussed. Commissioners and Coordinator will look into venues and update group via email.

- c.) History of past Retreats provided and purpose of Retreat discussed.
- d.) Subcommittee formed: Commissioners Guevara and Vargas.

VII. Commissioner Reports

a.) District 1: Immigration Workshop will be held April 7th at the 7th Avenue Day Workers Center. April 20th meeting at the Live Oak Community Center about developing that space.

b.) District 2: Commissioner Vargas Vega will outreach to Commissioner Nieto about updating the facebook page.

c.) District 3: No report.

- d.) District 4: No report.
- e.) District 5: No report.

f.) City of Santa Cruz: No Commissioners present to report.

g.) City of Watsonville:

1.) Commissioner Garcia reported that Latino Affairs Commission has supported Cesar Chavez Day events as a Co-Sponsor in previous years but missed the window this year. Commissions Coordinator will outreach to Ana Espinoza at the City of Watsonville to see if we can get on their contact list for future years.

2.) Tomorrow night the City of Watsonville will consider adopting the status of Sanctuary City.

3.) City of Watsonville recently held an Immigration Forum in conjunction with other groups that went beyond knowing rights and included accessibility issues, child guardianship and family emergency planning for sustainability. Cabrillo College is planning on a similar event. Live Oak has held one event to date and Soquel is scheduled to have one as well.

4.) Commissioner Vargas Vega asked to receive a pamphlet with family emergency planning information, Commissions Coordinator will inquire with Tamara Vides at the City of Watsonville so relevant information can be posted on webpage and other related materials are received and passed on to the Commission. Commissioner Vargas Vega will ask the Watsonville City Council tomorrow to post family emergency planning pamphlet on their website.

5.) Recent Town Hall hosted by Congressman Jimmy Panetta and Congresswoman Anna Eshoo was very well attended, and represented a missed opportunity for the Commission. Commissioners Perez Logan and Garcia discussed how Commissioners can attend events such as these as an individual without running afoul of the Brown Act.

VIII. Hispanic Heritage Month Planning

a.) Discussion to provide a timeline and overview of Latino immigrant populations that is informative, positive and inspirational including current work that groups and agencies are doing.

b.) Commissioners will research groups and leaders that currently exist within their District or City.

c.) Digital Nest Interns will perform research with the potential involvement of UCSC Interns.

d.) Subcommittee: Commissioners Perez Logan and del Franco.

IX. Adjournment: 7:23 pm

Next Latino Affairs Commission meeting is scheduled for June 7, 2017 at 6pm at the United Way of Santa Cruz County (4450 Capitola Road, Suite 106, Capitola CA).

The County of Santa Cruz does not discriminate on the basis of disability, and no person shall, by reason of a disability, be denied the benefits of its services, programs or activities. The meeting location is an accessible facility. If you are a person with a disability and require assistance in order to participate in the meeting, please contact Aimee Mangan at 454-2772 (TDD 454-2123) at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting to make arrangements. Persons with disabilities may request a copy of the agenda in an alternative format. As a courtesy to those affected, please attend the meeting smoke and scent free.

Commissioners

District 1	District 2	District 3	District 4	District 5
Vacancy	Martin Vargas Vega	Antonia O. Franco	Brianna Del Franco	Yolanda Perez-Logan

City of Santa Cruz - Gloria Nieto and Vacancy City of Watsonville- Rebecca Garcia and Patricia Guevara



PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

701 OCEAN STREET, Rm 30, SANTA CRUZ, CA 95060-4073 (831) 454-2772 FAX: (831) 454-3463 TDD: (831) 454-2123

LATINO AFFAIRS COMMISSION MINUTES

Tuesday, June 7, 2017, 6:00 p.m.

United Way of Santa Cruz County, 4450 Capitola Road, Capitola 95010

Present: Antonia Franco (District 3), Yolanda Perez-Logan (District 5), Gilberto Reyes (District 1), Gloria Nieto (Santa Cruz), Martin Vargas Vega (District 2), Patricia Guevara (Watsonville), Rebecca Garcia (Watsonville), Briana del Franco (District 4) Excused: Rebecca Hernandez Rosser (Santa Cruz) Staff Present: Aimee Mangan, Coordinator Guests: None

I. Roll Call of Commissioners

II. Approval of Minutes

Approved Minutes of the meeting April 5, 2017. Motion/Second: Garcia/Perez-Logan. Passed unanimously.

- **III.** Agenda Review (Additions and Corrections to the Agenda) None.
- **IV. Oral Communications** by Commissioners or Members of the Public (on items not on the agenda) None.

V. Strategic Plan

a.) Commission started a Strategic Plan during their recent Retreat. Chair Franco will send a draft out next week and requested feedback before July 27th. Commission will vote to approve the Strategic Plan at August meeting.

VI. Commissioner Reports

a.) District 1: Commissioner Reyes attended a recent parent event at Live Oak Elementary School that focused on how families and the school can continue to partner on issues including health, nutrition and education.

b.) District 2: Commissioner Vargas Vega attended a Latino Policy Summit and visited the offices of Senator Monning and Secretary of State Alex Padilla in Sacramento. Discussion occurred concerning meaningful ways to connect and work with elected officials.

c.) District 3:

1.) Chair Franco invited Commissioners to share feedback on their experiences with the Museum of Art and History (MAH) since the museum is focusing on outreach to Latinos.

2.) Discussion about possible ways for the Commission to engage with MAH related to Hispanic Heritage Month and First Friday next year. Chair Franco will schedule a meeting with MAH and

invite Commissioners.

3.) Chair Franco is gathering information about STEM (interdisciplinary and integrated approach focusing on disciplines of science, technology, engineering and mathematics) curriculum for the purpose of engaging Latino communities appropriately through the lens of cultural competence.

d.) District 4: No report.

e.) District 5:

 Commissioner Perez-Logan shared Youth Violence Prevention Task Force (YVPTF) Accomplishment Summary handout from a recent Watsonville work group meeting.
 Commissioner Perez-Logan described a recent YVPTF Law Enforcement/ Field Laborer Engagement event (aka Agua con la Chota). This event engaged field workers with topics affecting this population, including immigration issues and procedures to follow when calling the police.

3.) YVPTF will conduct outreach during National Night Out events in August.

f.) City of Santa Cruz: No report.

g.) City of Watsonville: Commissioner Garcia attended a film presentation and community discussion by the Santa Cruz Community Coalition to Overcome Racism on June 1st in Watsonville. The evening was cosponsored by Mayor Oscar Rios and the City of Watsonville, the Community Action Board and Santa Cruz County Women's March. This is the type of event that she would like to see the Latino Affairs Commission sponsor.

VII. Hispanic Heritage Month Planning – September 2017

a.) An intern is working with the Subcommittee and is creating a timeline that will depict Latino history within the County.

VIII. Adjournment: 6:57 pm

Next Latino Affairs Commission meeting is scheduled for August 2, 2017 at 6pm at the United Way of Santa Cruz County (4450 Capitola Road, Suite 106, Capitola CA).

The County of Santa Cruz does not discriminate on the basis of disability, and no person shall, by reason of a disability, be denied the benefits of its services, programs or activities. The meeting location is an accessible facility. If you are a person with a disability and require assistance in order to participate in the meeting, please contact Aimee Mangan at 454-2772 (TDD 454-2123) at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting to make arrangements. Persons with disabilities may request a copy of the agenda in an alternative format. As a courtesy to those affected, please attend the meeting smoke and scent free.

Commissioners

District 1	District 2	District 3	District 4	District 5
Gilberto Reyes	Martin Vargas Vega	Antonia O. Franco	Brianna Del Franco	Yolanda Perez-Logan
City of Santa Cruz -	of Santa Cruz - Gloria Nieto and Rebecca Hernandez Rosser		City of Watsonville- Rebecca Garcia	and Patricia Guevara



PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

701 OCEAN STREET, Rm 30, SANTA CRUZ, CA 95060-4073 (831) 454-2772 FAX: (831) 454-3463 TDD: 711

LATINO AFFAIRS COMMISSION

MINUTES

Wednesday, August 2, 2017, 6:00 p.m.

United Way of Santa Cruz County, 4450 Capitola Road, Capitola 95010

Present: Rebecca Hernandez Rosser (Santa Cruz), Yolanda Perez-Logan (District 5), Gloria Nieto (Santa Cruz), Martin Vargas Vega (District 2), Patricia Guevara (Watsonville), Rebecca Garcia (Watsonville), Brianna del Franco (District 4) Excused: Antonia Franco (District 3), Gilberto Reyes (District 1) Staff Present: Aimee Mangan, Coordinator Guests: Tatanka Bricca

Meeting was convened at 6:10 pm

I. Roll Call of Commissioners

II. Approval of Minutes

Approve Minutes of the June 7, 2017 meeting. Motion/Second: Garcia/Nieto. Passed unanimously.

- III. Agenda Review (Additions and Corrections to the Agenda) None.
- IV. Oral Communications by Commissioners or Members of the Public (on items not on the agenda) a.) Dolores Huerta will be attending an upcoming Watsonville Film Festival screening of the documentary "Dolores" on Friday, August 25th. There is an option to purchase "Farmworker Tickets" which will ensure that local campesinos and low-income youth can attend. B. del Franco encouraged Commissioners to support the event.

b.) The Pachamama Alliance will be hosting its annual gathering for supporters, allies, donors, and activists on November 2, 2017 in San Francisco. T. Bricca has extra tickets, and interested parties should contact him.

c.) The Romero Institute had a successful event in Moss Landing recently to celebrate the local grassroots contributions to the launch and success of Monterey Bay Community Power.

d.) T. Bricca is on the Santa Cruz County Sheriff's Advisory Team and is willing to serve as a liaison between the Commission and the Advisory team.

e.) G. Nieto will contact Lalo Alcarez to do a pop up event at the Santa Cruz Museum of Art and History (MAH).

V. Strategic Plan

a.) R. Garcia proposed an addition to the Cultural Competence Plan's action items – having Commissioners meet with a local non-profit to find out how they are implementing cultural competency within their agency.

b.) R. Garcia will outreach to former Commission Co-Chair Teresita Hinojosa to discuss Cultural

Competence at a Commission meeting.

c.) R. Garcia suggested including an additional action item under the Youth Violence Prevention goal. She would like Commissioners to attend a Youth Violence Prevention Taskforce (YVPTF) meeting and to invite the new YVPTF Coordinator to attend a Commission meeting.

d.) Commissioners signed up for the specific action items they are interested in with B. del Franco.

e.) G. Nieto proposed engaging with local law enforcement agencies as an action item under the Cultural Competence Plan goal. The Commission would like to invite Police Chiefs and the Sheriff to attend a Commission meeting to inform the Commission about their 21st Century Policing strategies and implementation. G. Nieto will invite Chief Mills (Santa Cruz Police Department) to the October meeting. R. Garcia will invite Chief Honda (Watsonville Police Department) to the December meeting. Other jurisdictions will be invited to attend in 2018.

f.) Chairs will update the Strategic Plan and send it to Commissioners so they can review it and be prepared to vote on it in October.

g.) Decision made to create a timeline for each action item and select leads for each goal at the October meeting.

h.) M. Vargas Vega and R. Hernandez Rosser will work on a process to enhance the visibility of the Commission by co-sponsoring events.

i.) R. Hernandez Rosser will send a link with sample name badges to the Commission and requested to have this item placed on the October Agenda.

j.) Y. Perez-Logan requested that Community Events: Co-Sponsorships be added to all future Agendas.

VI. Commissioner Reports

a.) District 1: No report.

b.) District 2: No report.

c.) District 3: No report.

d.) District 4:

1.) B. del Franco attended Relay for Life and invited the Commission to attend next year.

2.) B. del Franco participated in the Maple Street National Night Out event last night.

e.) District 5: Y. Perez-Logan will be moving out of the county and wants to see her seat filled quickly. f.) City of Santa Cruz:

1.) G. Nieto will attend the swearing in ceremony for Police Chief Mills on Monday, August 7th and invited other Commissioners to attend with her.

2.) Y. Perez-Logan encouraged G. Nieto to advocate changing the name of the Citizen Police Academy to "Community Police Academy."

3.) R. Hernandez Rosser attended the recent closing of Logos Books and Records.

4.) R. Hernandez Rosser is concerned there will be an increase in homeless UCSC students this fall. She will bring statistics regarding homeless students to the October meeting. Discussion ensued about the high cost of housing in the county and potential solutions.

5.) G. Nieto shared that the Monterey Bay Dahlia Society Show will be held at the MAH on August 26th -27^{th} .

g.) City of Watsonville:

1.) R. Garcia shared that Music in the Plaza has three concerts remaining in Watsonville. Concerts are held on the 2^{nd} and 4^{th} Thursday of the month.

2.) The Strawberry Festival is this weekend in Historic Downtown Watsonville, and R. Garcia will be working at it on Sunday.

3.) P. Guevara attended a Farmworker Reality Tour this summer. She identified two different issues that she would like the Commission to write letters of support for: 1) banning the pesticide chlorpyrifos, and 2) changing the 50—mile regulation so that migrant farmworkers' children's education will not be seriously interrupted by moving. Sub-committee, consisting of Y. Perez-Logan, B. del Franco and P. Guevara, formed to draft letters of support. These items will be placed on the September Agenda.

VII. Hispanic Heritage Month Planning – September 2017

a.) Art Wall installation is scheduled for September 11th at 6:00 pm.
b.) Sub-committee reported that a timeline depicting local non-profits and Latino leaders will be the focus of this year's Wall.
c.) Sub-committee will send out guidelines and information to Commissioners so they can engage non-profits within their jurisdiction. Commissioners will send Coordinator their materials by September 4th.

VIII. Adjournment: 8:01 pm

Next Latino Affairs Commission meeting is scheduled for October 4, 2017 at 6pm at the United Way of Santa Cruz County (4450 Capitola Road, Suite 106, Capitola CA).

The County of Santa Cruz does not discriminate on the basis of disability, and no person shall, by reason of a disability, be denied the benefits of its services, programs or activities. The meeting location is an accessible facility. If you are a person with a disability and require assistance in order to participate in the meeting, please contact Aimee Mangan at 454-2772 (TDD 711) at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting to make arrangements. Persons with disabilities may request a copy of the agenda in an alternative format. As a courtesy to those affected, please attend the meeting smoke and scent free.

Commissioners

District 1	District 2	District 3	District 4	District 5
Gilberto Reyes	Martin Vargas Vega	Antonia O. Franco	Brianna Del Franco	Yolanda Perez-Logan
City of Santa Cruz - Gloria Nieto and Rebecca Hernandez Rosser		City of Watsonville- Rebecca Garcia and Patricia Guevara		



PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

701 OCEAN STREET, Rm 30, SANTA CRUZ, CA 95060-4073 (831) 454-2772 FAX: (831) 454-3463 TDD: 711

LATINO AFFAIRS COMMISSION

MINUTES

Wednesday, October 4, 2017, 6:00 p.m.

United Way of Santa Cruz County, 4450 Capitola Road Suite 106 Capitola 95010

Present: Rebecca Hernandez Rosser (City of Santa Cruz), Yolanda Perez-Logan (District 5), Gloria Nieto (City of Santa Cruz), Brianna del Franco (District 4), Antonia Franco (District 3), Gilberto Reyes (District 1) Excused: Martin Vargas Vega (District 2), Patricia Guevara (City of Watsonville), Rebecca Garcia (City of Watsonville) Staff Present: Aimee Mangan, Coordinator <u>Guests: Teresita Hinojosa, Richard Lewis</u> Maating wag appuaged at 60% pm

Meeting was convened at 6:08 pm

I. Roll Call of Commissioners

II. Approval of Minutes

Approve Minutes of the August 2, 2017 meeting.Motion/Second: Nieto/ Perez-Logan.Ayes:Hernandez Rosser, Perez-Logan, Nieto, del Franco (4)Nays:None (0)Abstain:Reyes, Franco (2)

- **III.** Agenda Review (Additions and Corrections to the Agenda) None.
- IV. Oral Communications by Commissioners or Members of the Public (on items not on the agenda)
 a.) R. Lewis is recruiting for a retired business person to participate in a potential youth co-op.
 b.) The Resource Center for Nonviolence has a program called Project ReGeneration that serves as a resource hub for youth-initiated projects.

c.) R. Lewis encouraged Commissioners to look at Cabrillo College's Equity Plan.

d.) T. Hinojosa serves on the Board of Trustees for Second Harvest Food Bank and she advocated for younger Latinos to join the Board.

e.) Dolores Huerta will attend an upcoming screening of the documentary "Dolores" at UCSC in March.

V. Historical Overview of the Human Services Department's Development of the Cultural Competence Plan – Teresita Hinojosa

a.) T. Hinojosa provided a historical overview of the Latino Affairs Commission role in the development of the HSD's Cultural Competence Standards for community programs.

1.) T. Hinojosa was the first Co-Chair of the Hispanic Affairs Committee which later became the Latino Affairs Commission. She was the first Coordinator to the Commission and still has the

original paperwork from the first few years of the Commission's existence and other related documents.

2.) The Commission was the catalyst for the development of the Human Services Department's Cultural Competence Standards for Community Programs that were supported by the County in the early 2000s. The Board of Supervisors furthered this work by asking the Personnel Department to develop Cultural Competence guidelines for all departments in 2003. The Commission helped create the five basic Cultural Competence Standards that County departments use to carry out their programs and services.

3.) The Commission originally took on multiple focus areas including education, economy, health, inequities in the justice system and the social environment. A task force was created based on the Commission's findings to look into disproportionate minority contacts within the justice system and overcrowding at juvenile hall. The Criminal Justice Council was formed out of this task force to provide a forum for discussion, make recommendations for programs and develop solutions to address criminal justice issues.

4.) The Commission was instrumental in stressing the need for Santa Cruz County Programs to be able to better serve the Latino community. The Latino Equity Report was created by the Latino Executive Directors (LED) and it promoted equitable funding for non-profit organizations.

5.) Discussion about how many Latinos are currently utilizing services and how Latinos are defined ensued amongst Commissioners.

6.) Suggestions for how and where the Commission could focus their attention were provided including building awareness of the Commission.

b.) R. Hernandez Rosser will contact the UCSC Library regarding archiving the original Latino Affairs Commission materials. The Commission will strategize ways to share these materials with the community.

c.) Create a subcommittee to work on a Cultural Competence Plan. Motion/ Second: del Franco/ Nieto. Passed unanimously.

VI. Strategic Plan Update

a.) B. del Franco has updated the Strategic Plan and will email it out to Commissioners before our next meeting. Commissioners should review the document and send revisions to A. Franco before the meeting.

b.) The Commission will vote to approve the Strategic Plan at the next meeting.

VII. Community Events: Co-sponsorships

a.) The Commission will pursue a partnership with the Watsonville Film Festival in 2018.

VIII. Commissioner Reports

a.) District 1: G. Reyes will send a link to the Commissions Coordinator about the Green 2.0 initiative to distribute. Green 2.0 is dedicated to increasing racial diversity across mainstream environmental non-governmental organizations, foundations and government agencies.

b.) District 2: No report.

c.) District 3: No report.

d.) District 4: B. del Franco will attend the Watsonville Film Festival this weekend. e.) District 5:

1.) Y. Perez-Logan attended Project Thrive's Trauma-Informed System of Care training. The training focused on service providers working with young men and boys of color who are survivors of violence.

2.) The Youth Violence Prevention Task Force received additional funding for Project Thrive which focuses on addressing gaps in how the community identifies, supports and serves young men of color that have been harmed by violence.

3.) Tonight is Y. Perez-Logan's last night as a Commissioner. She will serve as an Honorary Advisor moving forward. The Commission thanked her for her years of service.

f.) City of Santa Cruz:

1.) G. Nieto will send a link to the Equity Manifesto to the Commissions Coordinator to distribute. Commissioners will review the Manifesto before the meeting in December.

2.) The Santa Cruz Community Health Centers will open a new clinic in Live Oak along with other service providers at the intersection of 17th Avenue and Capitola Road.

3.) The Santa Cruz Police Department will kick off a series of Town Hall meetings during October to get input and outline public safety priorities from the community.

4.) G. Nieto met with former Police Chief Kevin Vogel and discussed the U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) operation that occurred in February. The Santa Cruz Police Department is no longer working with ICE agents.

5.) R. Hernandez Rosser attended the recent screening of "Dolores" with other Commissioners.

6.) Senderos will be performing a dance on October 7th at the Branciforte Small Schools Campus. Senderos is a multi-service nonprofit creating pathways to success and building community.

g.) City of Watsonville: No report.

IX. Name Badges

a.) R. Hernandez Rosser will email information regarding badges to Commissioners.

b.) Commissions Coordinator will make business cards for Commissioners.

X. Letters of Support

a.) Ban use of chlorpyrifosPostponed until December.b.) Change the 50-Mile Rule RegulationPostponed until December.

XI. Hispanic Heritage Month Review

Postponed until December.

XII. Adjournment: 7:53 pm

Next Latino Affairs Commission meeting is scheduled for December 6, 2017 at 6pm at the United Way of Santa Cruz County (4450 Capitola Road Suite 106, Capitola, CA).

The County of Santa Cruz does not discriminate on the basis of disability, and no person shall, by reason of a disability, be denied the benefits of its services, programs or activities. The meeting location is an accessible facility. If you are a person with a disability and require assistance in order to participate in the meeting, please contact Aimee Mangan at 454-2772 (TDD 711) at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting to make arrangements. Persons with disabilities may request a copy of the agenda in an alternative format. As a courtesy to those affected, please attend the meeting smoke and scent free.

<u>District 1</u><u>District 2</u><u>District 3</u><u>District 4</u><u>District 5</u>Gilberto ReyesMartin Vargas VegaAntonia O. FrancoBrianna Del FrancoYolanda Perez-Logan

<u>City of Santa Cruz</u> - Gloria Nieto and Rebecca Hernandez Rosser <u>City of Watsonville</u>– Rebecca Garcia and Patricia Guevara